FILED 5/26/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 03186-2022
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  May 26, 2022

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

LA

FROM: Takira Thompson, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering 7/ p(‘

RE: Docket No. 20220032-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk
County by Anglers Cove West, Ltd.

Please file the attached email “Request and Approval for Extension of Time” in the above
mentioned docket file.

TT/p

Attachment



5/26/22, 9:40 AM RE: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=29893 ANGLERS COVE WEST SARC

RE: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=29893 ANGLERS COVE WEST SARC

Takira Thompson

Sent:Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:34 AM

To: Martin S. Friedman [MFriedman@deanmead.com]
Cc: Phillip Ellis

Good morning, Mr. Friedman.

We are able to grant the extension of the deadline for filing responses to Staff's First Data Request in Docket No.
20220032-WS to June 6, 2022. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best regards,

Takira Thompson

Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: 850-413-6592

From: Martin S. Friedman [MFriedman@deanmead.com]

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Takira Thompson

Subject: FW: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=29893 ANGLERS COVE WEST SARC

Please let me know if you have any questions. Marty

Martin S Friedman
Attorney at Law
MFriedman@deanmead.com

D: 407-310-2077
| Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801
ATTORMEYS AT LAW Orlando | Fort Pierce | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne | Vero Beach

infwfé] oo ]| Cood |
www.deanmead.com

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies
thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.

From: noReply@psc.state.fl.us <noReply@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 9:33 AM

To: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com>
Subject: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=29893

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Greetings:
Your document as identified below has been received by the Office of Commission Clerk.

Docket: 20220032

Description: Letter requesting an extension of time to respond to Staff's First data Request
Primary File Name: PSC Clerk Ltr (DR extension request) (03706993x9F8AD).pdf
Additional Dockets? No

Received Date:

https://webmail.psc.state.fl.us/owa/?ae=ltem&t=1PM.Note&id=RgAAAADBvWCaS0dKRgB92TxDDynXBwBOBN6zZyclSqG8n7002QCjAAAACLICAAB...  1/2



https://webmail.psc.state.fl.us/owa/?ae=ltem&t=1PM.Note&id=RgAAAADBvWCaS0dKRgB92TxDDynXBwBOBN6zZyclSqG8n7002QCjAAAACLICAAB. ..

5/26/22, 9:40 AM RE: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=29893 ANGLERS COVE WEST SARC
Tracking Number: 29893

This document will be reviewed for compliance with the Commission’s e-filing requirements, and you will be notified by
email once the filing has been accepted.

Should you not receive notification of acceptance, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us
or 850-413-6770.

This is an unattended mailbox. Please do not reply to this email.
Sincerely,

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
clerk@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6770

NOTE: A party who files by electronic transmission is responsible for any delay, disruption, or interruption of the electronic
signals and accepts the risk that the document may not be properly filed with the Clerk as a result. Documents received
after 5:00 p.m.(EST) will be time-stamped for the next business day.
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